STATE OF WASHINGTON

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. S.W., P.O. Box 47250 * Olympia, Washington 98504-7250
(360) 664-1160 * TTY (360) 586-8203

Ref. No. Docket PG-101397
April 15,2011

Irina Robinson

Mount Vernon Terrace Apartments
3106 S. Mount Vernon # 17
Spokane, WA 99223

Dear Ms. Robinson:

RE: 2010 Master Meter System Standard Inspection — Mount Vernon Terrace Apartments

Thank you for your letter dated March 17, 2011 and the packet of information you included.
Staff has reviewed and accepted the information and Docket PG-101397 will be closed as of
April 15,2011,

Staff would like to emphasize that unless the original pressure test information is found the
Maximum Allowable Operating Pressure (MAOP) of Mount Vernon’s Master Meter System is

2 psig.

If you have any questions, or if we may be of any assistance, please contact Patti Johnson at
(360) 870-4915 or (360) 664-1266. Please refer to Dockets PG-101397 in any future
correspondence regarding this inspection.

Sincerely,

| <a&idgéfkﬁé %

Pipeline Safety Director
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